
 

KING COUNTY AGRICULTURE COMMISSION 
MEETING NOTICE 

THURSDAY MARCH 9, 2023 
6:00-8:00 P.M. 

ZOOM VIDEO CALL 
CALL IN: 

One tap mobile: +12532050468,,83267936472# US 
Land line: +1 253 205 0468, Meeting ID: 832 6793 6472 

OR   
LOG IN FROM A COMPUTER OR SMARTPHONE:  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83267936472 

MEETING AGENDA   

The Commission’s 2023 Focus is Farmland Preservation                  
6:00 
 

Call to Order 

• For the public record, please sign in via the chat feature or 
announce yourself by name and whether you are a 
commissioner, staff or member of the public   

• Approval of Agenda 

• Approval of Meeting Minutes: February 

Kevin Scott, Chair 
 

6:05 Public Comment related to a specific agenda item  
3 minutes/person 

Kevin Scott 

6:10 Updates (approx. 3 min each) 

• Commission Details, Policy, Ag Education & Events  

• King County Ag Program 

• King Conservation District 

• Local Food Initiative  

• Washington State University CSANR 

• Food Business Resource Center/BINW 

• King-Pierce Farm Bureau 

• Farm Fish Flood 

 

• Patrice Barrentine 

• Richard Martin  

• Matt Mega 

• Mike Lufkin 

• Jordan Jobe 

• Henry Wong 

• Leann Krainick 

• Richard Martin  

6:45 New Business:  
Focus on Farmland Preservation in King County  
King County Agriculture Policies and Programs                  

• Overview of agriculture programs 

• Specific land preservation programs 
o KC Transfer of Development Rights Program (TDR)  
o KC Farmland Preservation Program (FPP)  
o KC Public Benefits Rating System (PBRS) – OPEN 

SPACE TAX Incentives 

• Farmland Preservation Policies 
o Land Conservation Initiative (LCI)  
o Local Food Initiative (LFI) 
o KC Comprehensive Plan (current) 

• Q&A 

Richard Martin, Manager, 
Agriculture, Forestry and 
Incentives, WLRD, KC DNRP 
 

7:15 Local Food Initiative (LFI) 

• History 

• Link to Farmland Access 

• Current and key projects 

• Q&A 

Mike Lufkin, Food Economy 
Program Manager, KC DNRP 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83267936472


7:40 Old Business  
Policy/Land Use Committee Update 

• Policy letter re: large events on farmland in APDs  

Kevin Scott and Darron Marzolf 

7:45 Executive Committee Update 

• Recommendation for LSLU Briefing  

• Officers 

Kevin Scott and Darron Marzolf 

7:50 General Public Comment 3 minutes/person Kevin Scott 

7:55 Concerns of Commissioners  Kevin Scott 

8:00 Adjourn Kevin Scott 

Next Meeting: April 13, 2022 

 



 

Water and Land Resources Division 
Department of Natural Resources and Parks 
King Street Center 
201 South Jackson Street, Suite 5600 
Seattle, WA 98104-3855 
206-477-4800   Fax 206-296-0192 
TTY Relay: 711 
 

King County Agriculture Commission 
DRAFT Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, February 9, 2023 – 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm 
 Zoom Video Conference Call  
  

Commissioners Present (Y/N) 
Kevin Scott-Vandenberge, Chair Y Andrew Ely Y Shelley Pasco N 
Darron Marzolf, Vice-Chair N Janet Keller Y Henry Wong Y 
Jessi Bloom Y Nayab Khan N   

Ex Officio Members Present (Y/N) 
Jordan Jobe, WSU N Matt Mega, KCD Y   

County Staff/Representatives Present 
Patrice Barrentine, DNRP Richard Martin, DNRP  
Jim Chan, DLS John Taylor, DLS  

Guests Present 
Eric Brandjes Leann Krainick Stacey Smith 
Deloa Dalby Tom Quigley  

   

  

Meeting Summary 
• Actions: Approvals of Agenda and November 2022/January 2023 Meeting Minutes; vote on subcommittee 

for Large Events on Farmland in APDs 
• Old Business: Commission, Policy, County, & Organization Updates 
• Discussion: Large Events on Farmland in APDs; Commission Planning for 2023, continued; Next Steps for 

Farmland Preservation 
 

Meeting called to order by Chair Kevin Scott-Vandenberge at 6:05 pm 
 

Roll Call/Announcement of Staff & Public (Kevin Scott-Vandenberge) 
Roll call of Commissioners and announcement of staff and public guests was done via Zoom’s chat function. 
 

ACTION: Approval of Meeting Agenda & November 2022, January 2023 Meeting Minutes (Kevin 
Scott-Vandenberge) 
Chair Scott-Vandenberge opted to combine approvals of tonight’s agenda and the November 2022 and January 2023 
meeting minutes into one motion. Andrew Ely motioned to approve the aforementioned items as is. Henry Wong 
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 
 

Public Comment – Specific Agenda Item (Kevin Scott-Vandenberge) 
• Leann Krainick thanked Jim Chan and Department of Local Services (DLS) for the success in permitting a 

recently-built dairy barn on the Krainicks’ farm. Krainick plans to work with Eric Beach of DNRP to streamline 
the permitting process for agriculture. Krainick also reported there are plans to move several registered violent 
offenders previously housed by the state of Washington on McNeil Island to the Enumclaw APD. King County 
Councilmember Reagan Dunn and the county Sheriff are hosting a town hall meeting on the issue tonight. Krainick 
said the state of Washington can take eminent domain over what voters want, and requested King County look at 
this issue to see if there is any way to alleviate it. 

• Stacey Smith voiced concerns about noise from a planned multi-night concert at Carnation Farms potentially 
driving the elk herd from the farms onto Smith’s nearby farm and eating away their strawberry crop. This would 



KING COUNTY AGRICULTURE COMMISSION – DRAFT MEETING MINUTES – FEBRUARY 9, 2023 
PAGE 2 OF 4 
 

severely damage Smith’s income for the year. Smith has submitted a prior damage claim to WDFW for elk 
damaging their strawberry crop, which was denied. Smith believes WDFW adjusters are not familiar with how 
strawberries grow, resulting in the denied claim, and is trying to engage in a dialogue with WDFW on the matter. 
Smith said they don’t have a problem with Carnation Farms making supplemental income, but there needs to be a 
stronger look at not having huge non-farm-related events on local farmland. 

 

Old Business – Updates 
• Commission Details/Agriculture Policy & Events (Patrice Barrentine): 

o Financial disclosure forms are due from Commissioners. 
o The Commission nomination packet for 2021 nominees is completed and will go through DNRP, before going 

to the County Executive. 
o There are two recent pieces of King County Council legislation pertaining to agriculture: 
 2022-0344, a motion calling on WSDOT to remove a location in the Enumclaw APD from consideration 

for a new international airport. This was reintroduced in the Committee of the Whole. 
 2022-0147, related to wineries/breweries/distilleries, which was reintroduced in the Local Services and 

Land Use (LSLU) committee. 
o Councilmember Sarah Perry has issued a standing invitation for the Commission to brief the LSLU committee, 

with several dates available through July 2023. 
o In the state legislature, House Bill 1720 was launched this week to provide for voluntary plantings along 

riparian waterways. The first public hearing was Tuesday, with no action yet. The Washington State 
Conservation Commission would develop a grant program to fund protection and restoration of critical riparian 
management zones. On February 17, the bill is scheduled for executive session in the House’s committee on 
agriculture and natural resources. The bill would establish a task force to monitor the grant program, which 
would include a diverse representation of agriculture, forestry, tribal, and salmon recovery interests. 

o SoilCon 23, sponsored by WSU, will be held February 14-15. The conference is free and online. 
o The WSFMA Farmers Market conference will be held February 24-25, with King County in attendance. 
o Good Food Connections, a farm to table trade show, will be held February 27 in Seattle. Vice-Chair Darron 

Marzolf will be on a panel. 
• King County Agriculture Program (Richard Martin): 

o King County is launching a new farm, Issaquah Creek Farm, and bringing farmers on board. The farm is 123 
acres with about half dedicated for habitat restoration, but about 50 acres of farmland. For the first three acres 
available, the County selected a request for proposal (RFP) from a Laotian family with lot of experience 
farming in this area. For all County-owned farms, the agriculture program tries to bring in farmers with at least 
some experience, but who need help with land access. There are about 100 farm businesses established on 
County property, with a goal of providing them initial support so they can eventually buy or lease their own 
land. They would then move off County land to open up space for the next generation of beginning farmers. 

o The County has pushed to adopt more environmentally sustainable farming practices on its farms, such as 
using compost. The County views this as a potential advantage from two perspectives: the soil health and 
nutrient benefits of compost, and keeping organics out of landfills. Many dairies can spread large quantities of 
organic material on their fields, and KCD has a small manure spreader they can loan to smaller farmers. Mid-
size farms, however, have not had much access to equipment to take advantage of compost. The agriculture 
program was recently awarded a pilot project grant from the Washington Conservation Commission, which 
will be used to purchase a mid-size compost/manure spreader for use on County farms as a pilot project. If this 
works, the program will seek grant funds for KCD to expand their equipment lease program and take the new 
spreader to make available for farmers around the county. 

• King Conservation District (Matt Mega): 

o KCD has just purchased another large manure spreader. 
o Cost-share funding restarts at the beginning of each calendar year. KCD’s farm team has already put in five 

cost-share applications for farms in King County, mainly working on protecting natural resources and water 
quality. The farm team uses about $150K per year. 

o Renewal of KCD’s agreement with the County is coming up in a few years. KCD is looking for feedback and 
is doing listening sessions with stakeholders now. This process would involve not just redoing the interlocal 
agreement (ILA), but redoing KCD’s strategic plan as well for the next 5-10 years. 

• Local Food Initiative (Mike Lufkin): There was no update on this item. 

• WSU CSANR (Jordan Jobe): There was no update on this item. 
• Food Business Resource Center/BINW (Henry Wong): 



KING COUNTY AGRICULTURE COMMISSION – DRAFT MEETING MINUTES – FEBRUARY 9, 2023 
PAGE 3 OF 4 
 

o BINW has a free virtual Food Business Week event coming up February 22-23. 
o The Center has begun a new project, running an incubator kitchen out of 21 Acres’ facility in Woodinville. 

This is for value-added product producers, or packaged food businesses that source mainly from local farms. 
The application and more information should be available online soon. 

• King-Pierce Farm Bureau (Leann Krainick): 

o KPFB is focusing on several legislative bills this week. 
 HB 1720. 250 people submitted arguments in favor of the bill. At the hearing, all were in support except a 

representative from Governor Inslee’s office. Therefore, FB is not confident Inslee will sign the bill. 
 SB 5476 and HB 1523, companion bills, would provide agriculture overtime season ability. Krainick says 

this would mean a farmer could assign 12 weeks per year with overtime starting at 50 hours a week instead 
of 40. This is a big push for orchards and seasonal vegetable growers in Washington. 

 HB 1422, a reusable packing materials bill. Currently, disposable packaging materials are exempt from 
taxation, but reusable pallets are not. 

o Applications for KPFB scholarships are available on its website. Applicants must explain in essay form how 
their degree impacts agriculture, and must be an associate FB member. 

o February’s KPFB meeting will be on Zoom. 
• Farm Fish Flood 2.0 (Richard Martin): The current focus is on the agriculture strategic plan task force’s efforts 

to finish its work. Melissa Borsting of DNRP is now leading the buffer implementation task force, which is also 
undertaking significant work. 

 

ACTION/New Business: Large Events on Farmland in APDs (John Taylor, Jim Chan – KC DLS) 
John Taylor is director of King County DLS. Jim Chan is director for DLS’s permitting and code enforcement division. 
Taylor reported the aforementioned planned concert at Carnation Farms would not take place at the farms, and DLS is 
working with the ticket holder to find an alternate venue. Taylor said DLS and the Executive shared the view it was not 
a good idea to host this event at the farms for multiple reasons: June farm soils in the Snoqualmie Valley are not suited 
to lots of foot and vehicle traffic; the County as a rule does not want to see large events in the APD; and allowing an 
event like this at Carnation Farms would establish precedent for similar future events on agricultural land. Taylor added 
the County wants to do all possible to protect agricultural soils. Taylor and Chan are visiting Carnation Farms next 
week to discuss what land uses do make sense for Carnation Farms within the boundaries of their existing Temporary 
Use Permit (TUP), and are not impactful to agricultural soils. Taylor noted a possibility the ticket holder for the event, 
Seattle Theater Group, may want to use some of an unincorporated area to host the event, and DLS will loop back to 
the Commission for discussion if this occurs. 
 

Taylor continued that the main reason for DLS’s presence at the Commission tonight is that the Carnation Farms event 
will not be the last such event planned on agricultural land. King County is highly urbanized, and many farmers are 
looking for additional ways to make revenue. The County wants to strike a balance between this and protection of the 
resource of agricultural soils. Taylor asked the Commission what the right intensity is for these kind of events in an 
APD; if there is need to address this more clearly in the Comprehensive Plan (“Comp Plan”) or County code to avoid 
future situations like the Carnation Farms one. Taylor said the Commission’s position, while not needed tonight, would 
best come as a unanimous letter to DLS and King County Regional Planning. 
 

Chan confirmed DLS does not have resources to engage an in-progress event, that the most effective way to address 
violating events is to identify and cut them off before they happen. Communicating with and educating organizers and 
property owners on the consequences is helpful, especially if those involved want a partnership with the County going 
forward. If someone chooses to move forward with a violating event, DLS code enforcement would engage the 
Sheriff’s Office and other partners to take action. Taylor added that current code gives property owners a lot of 
recourse and assesses weak penalties for violating code, and DLS will be in a better position once they finish their 
Council-ordered rewrite of Title 23, which enshrines code enforcement in County code. Taylor further said he isn’t sure 
the County’s problem is lack of code enforcement personnel, but lack of leverage over those who choose to flagrantly 
violate code; there have been repeat examples of violators simply paying a fine and continuing to hold these events 
because the profit outweighs the fine. 
 

Taylor said one of the best ways to protect farmland against big events is the Farmland Preservation Program and 
conservation easements. The penalties for violating these land use covenants are swifter than regular code enforcement. 
Abatement by the County is also possible, but those funds are very limited and typically spent on life safety issues. 
Richard Martin added that while a benefit of easements is the ability for the County to take legal action if needed, it 
was more important to regularly work with and educate landowners to ensure compliance. Chan also noted that there 
are some use exemptions in the temporary use and zoning codes that have made enforcement challenging, though code 

https://businessimpactnw.org/annual-events/foodbizweek/


KING COUNTY AGRICULTURE COMMISSION – DRAFT MEETING MINUTES – FEBRUARY 9, 2023 
PAGE 4 OF 4 
 
enforcement does try to educate people on these. Chan added in response to a question about the frequency of “bad 
actor” code violators that such occurrences were rare, and this underscored the importance of educating the public on 
the consequences of code violation. 
 

Chair Scott-Vandenberge asked for a motion to form a subcommittee to draft a letter, and to look at this issue more 
deeply and bring it back to the full Commission. Patrice Barrentine suggested using an existing subcommittee, such as 
Land Use. Jessi Bloom and Janet Keller, who served on this subcommittee previously, agreed to serve again, along 
with Andrew Ely and Leann Krainick. Shelley Pasco also served on the committee previously and was counted among 
the new subcommittee members. Chair Scott-Vandenberge said an email would be sent to determine a meeting time for 
the subcommittee. 
 

Chair Scott-Vandenberge rephrased the request for a motion, for the Land Use subcommittee to meet in relationship to 
large events in the APD and write a formal letter. Andrew Ely made the motion, seconded by Janet Keller. The motion 
passed unanimously. Patrice Barrentine agreed to follow up with Land Use subcommittee members to set up a meeting 
time, and thanked Taylor and Chan for their attendance tonight and their understanding and support on this issue. 
 

Public Comment – General (Kevin Scott-Vandenberge) 
Tom Quigley thanked Commissioners for their time and service. Quigley then raised a question about the County or 
Commission looking into having costly Surface Water Management (SWM) fees returned to farmers, or exempting 
farm buildings from SWM fees. Quigley cited the example of the Sammamish Valley, where water runoff from other 
properties comes downhill onto farmland. Chair Scott-Vandenberge agreed to look into the issue at the next planning 
committee meeting. 
 

Commission Planning for 2023, Continued (Kevin Scott-Vandenberge) 
Chair Scott-Vandenberge asked for any interest in serving in officer positions; none were voiced. Scott-Vandenberge 
will reach out to Commissioners to gauge interest and hopefully relieve some possible anxiety about serving. Patrice 
Barrentine thanked Scott-Vandenberge and Darron Marzolf for their extended service as chair and vice-chair and noted 
that while the Commission had “slimmed down” during the pandemic, recruitment is now ramping up. Three new 
Commissioners are expected to be onboarded in the next few months, with a bigger recruitment later this year. 
 

Next Steps for Farmland Preservation (Kevin Scott-Vandenberge, Patrice Barrentine) 
Patrice Barrentine reminded Commissioners of a proposed plan from last month’s meeting to guide the Commission in 
its 2023 focus on farmland preservation, and that feedback is still sought. Barrentine will next invite key DNRP policy 
leaders to speak on programs and policies that tie into farmland preservation such as Transfer of Development Rights 
(TDR), the Land Conservation Initiative (LCI), and the Local Food Initiative (LFI), as well as Water and Land Division 
Director Josh Baldi. Next the Commission will use components of the FFF Agriculture Strategic Plan, expected to be 
ready for public review process in March, to dig into farmland preservation issues and strategies across all farmland. 
 

It was asked when the Commission should form its statement to advise King County Council on farmland preservation 
and the Comp Plan. Barrentine said the next period for input on the plan would occur in the fall. However, Barrentine 
noted the plan is a significant body of work and the Commission would likely not have time to meet a fall target to 
finalize their input. There will be components of the plan that the Commission can weigh in on, though, and the piece 
brought to the Commission by DLS tonight is a good start, Barrentine added. It was further noted the Commission has 
not made much use of its committees since the pandemic, and those are traditionally the best venues to dig deeper into 
key issues, so it’s time to engage those committees again. 
 

Concerns of Commissioners (Kevin Scott-Vandenberge) 
Patrice Barrentine announced the King County Executive Emergency Order for COVID-19 was lifted this week. This 
means – among other matters – that meetings now require a public component, such as a public phone line to call in. 
Richard Martin and Barrentine are working on how to implement that. Barrentine also asked Commissioners to 
consider best times and frequency to hold meetings, that 6 to 8 pm may no longer be the most practical given public 
constraints. 
    

Meeting adjourned at 7:55 pm    
   

Next Meeting(s)  
March 9, 2023, 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm (Zoom Video Conference Call) 



Legislation, 
Conferences,  
Events and 
Key Dates 
REGARDING KING COUNTY 
AGRICULTURE  

MARCH 2023



Staff Liaison Admin

• Financial Disclosure Forms 

• Appointments 2023

• Recruitment 2023

Financial Disclosure Forms
2023

• Henry
• Nayab
• Janet
• Jessi
• Kevin

received

• Darron
• Andrew
• Shelley

need



1 2 3 4 5
Commission Nomination Process

We  are 
here



Surface water 
management fee
SWM Fee

• Inquiry last mtg from member of the public, Tom 
Quigley

• Rates went up 2.14.23

• SWM fee does also benefit and fund agriculture in 
the form of the Agriculture Drainage Assistance 
Program, and Farm, Fish, Flood as well as funding 
some agricultural program staff positions.

• Surface Water Management Fee Discounts and Cost-
Sharing Program 
https://kingcounty.gov/depts/dnrp/wlr/surface-
water-mgt-fee.aspx

• Stormwater customer service at 206-477-4811

Annual SWM rates for 2023 and 2024

Rate class Description % Imperv. surface Fee

1 Residential NA $323.00 per parcel

2 Very light ≤ 10% $323.00 per parcel

3 Light > 10.1 ≤ 20% $898.04 per acre

4 Moderate > 20.1 ≤ 45% $1,680.99 per acre

5 Moderately heavy > 45.1 ≤ 65% $2,868.55 per acre

6 Heavy > 65.1 ≤ 85% $3,996.00 per acre

7 Very heavy > 85.1 ≤ 100% $4,916.64 per acre

https://kingcounty.gov/depts/dnrp/wlr/surface-water-mgt-fee.aspx


King County 
Events and 
Public 
Meetings

https://www.kingcounty.gov/about/news/events.aspx

https://www.kingcounty.gov/about/news/events.aspx


King County 
Legislation

2022-0147, AN ORDINANCE relating to winery, brewery and distillery

1/24/2023 2 Metropolitan King 
County Council Reintroduced Local Services and Land Use 

Committee

2022-0344, A MOTION calling on the Washington state Department 
of Transportation to remove the King County Southeast location in 
the Enumclaw agricultural production district from consideration in 
the Washington Aviation System Plan.

Committee of the Whole1/24/2023 1 Metropolitan King 
County Council Reintroduced

No movement 
of these bills

https://mkcclegisearch.kingcounty.gov/DepartmentDetail.aspx?ID=47164&GUID=AF338D5D-C479-4F5C-89D2-F2A6B5F8AED3


Invitation from CM 
Perry to Brief the 
LSLU Committee

Update from Kevin later in the meeting



https://kingcounty.gov
/~/media/council/docu
ments/2023/King_Cou
nty-
2023_State_Leg_Agen
da-Final.ashx?la=en

https://kingcounty.gov/%7E/media/council/documents/2023/King_County-2023_State_Leg_Agenda-Final.ashx?la=en


King County 
Events and 
Public 
Meetings

• House Bill 1720 would protect and restore riparian 
areas by establishing a voluntary, regionally focused 
riparian grant program designed to improve the 
ecological functions of critical riparian management 
zones.

WA State 
Legislative 
Session

Feb 17 Executive action taken in the House 
Committee on Agriculture and Natural Resources 
at 10:30 AM. (Committee Materials)
AGNR - Majority; 1st substitute bill be substituted, 
do pass. (View 1st Substitute) (Majority Report)
Referred to Capital Budget.

Feb 20 Public hearing in the House Committee 
on Capital Budget at 8:00 AM. (Committee 
Materials)

Feb 22 Executive session scheduled, but no 
action was taken in the House Committee on 
Capital Budget at 9:00 AM. (Committee Materials)

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.leg.wa.gov%2Fbillsummary%3FBillNumber%3D1720%26Year%3D2023%26Initiative%3Dfalse&data=05%7C01%7CLilia.Nieto%40leg.wa.gov%7C7d0945162d3d415b47bf08db08ac0039%7C848b0e6c94894d83b31e4fde99732b09%7C0%7C0%7C638113307046299039%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rtOcKAUhlCImmf91J%2BN55bRB88c9S2kV%2BqYh1yOtzO0%3D&reserved=0


King County 
Events and 
Public 
Meetings

• Last Friday, Substitute House Bill 1720, the 
bipartisan riparian legislation, passed out of 
the House Agriculture & Natural Resources 
Committee. The legislation is sponsored by 
Rep. Mike Chapman (D), Rep. Tom Dent (R), 
Rep. Debra Lekanoff (D) and Rep. Joel Kretz
(R). The bill was amended to create a second 
riparian grant program to be administered by 
the Salmon Recovery Funding Board.

WA State 
Legislative 
Session

Feb 17 Executive action taken in the House 
Committee on Agriculture and Natural Resources 
at 10:30 AM. (Committee Materials)
AGNR - Majority; 1st substitute bill be substituted, 
do pass. (View 1st Substitute) (Majority Report)
Referred to Capital Budget.

Feb 20 Public hearing in the House Committee 
on Capital Budget at 8:00 AM. (Committee 
Materials)

Feb 22 Executive session scheduled, but no 
action was taken in the House Committee on 
Capital Budget at 9:00 AM. (Committee Materials)

https://lawfilesext.leg.wa.gov/biennium/2023-24/Pdf/Bills/House%20Bills/1720-S.pdf?q=20230218135909


Events

Public Review 
Process 

Coming late 
March-April

Snoqualmie 
Valley APD 
Agriculture 
Land Resource 
Strategic Plan

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwsu.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D58ddffa4c5859f2bd19d921b7%26id%3Db9a1e88069%26e%3D0c0f10a489&data=04%7C01%7CPatrice.barrentine%40kingcounty.gov%7Ceb458c65a5e442d4bb4008d9996eb7f4%7Cbae5059a76f049d7999672dfe95d69c7%7C0%7C0%7C637709523082182138%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=1%2Bk5hKqLhwKIaHptdYKU4BAwSCCs9okP3W3YuDzB108%3D&reserved=0




FOCUS: FARMLAND PRESERVATION IN KING COUNTY

APPROACH FOR DISCUSSION
• POLICIES AND PROGRAMS OVERVIEW

• OTHER AREAS OF CONCERN/INTEREST

• FIELD TRIP TO SEE SPECIFIC PROBLEMS AND/OR SOLUTIONS

• COMMISSION POLICY AND PROGRAM RECOMMENDATIONS

• POLICY FIELD TRIP

• GOALS



FOCUS: FARMLAND PRESERVATION IN KING COUNTY

• START WITH POLICIES AND PROGRAMS
• DIRECTOR OF WATER AND LAND DIVISION INVITE
• PRESENTATION OF PROGRAMS

• KC FARMLAND PRESERVATION PROGRAM (FPP) 
• KC TRANSFER OF DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS PROGRAM (TDR) 
• KC PUBLIC BENEFITS RATING SYSTEM (PBRS) – OPEN SPACE TAX INCENTIVES

• PRESENTATION OF POLICIES
• LAND CONSERVATION INITIATIVE (LCI) 
• LOCAL FOOD INITIATIVE (LFI)
• KC COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

• SVAPD AGRICULTURE LAND RESOURCE STRATEGIC PLAN 
• VEHICLE TO DIG INTO EXAMPLES

• ELK DAMAGE
• POACHERS & TRESPASSING



FOCUS: FARMLAND PRESERVATION IN KING COUNTY

• START WITH POLICIES AND PROGRAMS

• SVAPD AGRICULTURE LAND RESOURCE STRATEGIC PLAN 
• VEHICLE TO DIG INTO FARMLAND PRESERVATION TOPICS

• EXAMPLE: ELK DAMAGE, 
• POACHERS & TRESPASSING



FOCUS: FARMLAND PRESERVATION IN KING COUNTY

SVAPD AGRICULTURE LAND RESOURCE STRATEGIC PLAN

1.1 DRAINAGE 
1.1.1  DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE FOR 
ADAP ELIGIBLE WATERWAYS

1.1.2  DRAIN TILES

1.1.3  FLAP GATES, FLOODGATES, AND 
PUMPS

1.1.4  CULVERTS

1.1.5  DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE FOR 
NON-ADAP WATERWAYS

1.1.6  BEAVERS

1.2 FLOOD SAFETY
1.2.7 FLOOD SAFETY FOR FARMS: HIGH 

GROUND REFUGE AND FARM PADS

1.2.8 HOME PRESERVATION IN THE APD

1.3 IRRIGATION
1.3.9  WATER RIGHTS AND IRRIGATION



FOCUS: FARMLAND PRESERVATION IN KING COUNTY

SVAPD AGRICULTURE LAND RESOURCE STRATEGIC PLAN

1.4 TRANSPORTATION
1.4.10  REVETMENTS

1.4.11  TRANSPORTATION AND BRIDGES

1.5 CLIMATE CHANGE
1.5.12  CLIMATE CHANGE PREDICTIONS

1.5.13  INVASIVE SPECIES



FOCUS: FARMLAND PRESERVATION IN KING COUNTY

SVAPD AGRICULTURE LAND RESOURCE STRATEGIC PLAN
2.1  POPULATION GROWTH AND 

DEVELOPMENT IMPACTS
2.1.14  POPULATION PRESSURE

2.1.15  EMERGING ISSUES

2.2 WILDLIFE
2.2.16 ELK AND DEER 

1.1.16 BEAVERS

2.3 FARMLAND 
PRESERVATION

2.3.17 FARMLAND PRESERVATION



FOCUS: FARMLAND PRESERVATION IN KING COUNTY

SVAPD AGRICULTURE LAND RESOURCE STRATEGIC PLAN
2.4 PROPOSED ACREAGE FOR A 

LONG-TERM, VIABLE SECTOR
2.4.18 ACREAGE CHALLENGES, NEEDS 
AND RECOMMENDATION



FOCUS: FARMLAND PRESERVATION IN KING COUNTY

SVAPD AGRICULTURE LAND RESOURCE STRATEGIC PLAN

CURRENT CONDITION

WHAT’S KNOWN IN OTHER AREAS OF THE 
COUNTY?

DESIRED CONDITION

IS IT APPLICABLE IN OTHER APDS/AREAS OF 
THE COUNTY?

PLAN AND TIMELINE

HOW DO WE PUT THE WEIGHT OF THE 
COMMISSION BEHIND CERTAIN STRATEGIES 

OR TIMELINES IN THE SVAPD 

AND/OR 

OTHER APDS/AREAS OF THE COUNTY?



FOCUS: FARMLAND PRESERVATION IN KING COUNTY

• WHAT ARE OTHER AREAS OF CONCERN/INTEREST YOU’D LIKE TO DELVE INTO? 
(NOT LAID OUT IN THE AG STRATEGIC PLAN)

1. X



FOCUS: FARMLAND PRESERVATION IN KING COUNTY

EFFECTIVENESS

• FIELD TRIP 
• EDUCATIONAL FOR COMMISSIONERS: SHOWS ON THE GROUND EXAMPLES OF SPECIFIC PROBLEMS OR 

SOLUTIONS
• THINGS YOU’D LIKE TO SEE AND LOCATIONS?
1. X



FOCUS: FARMLAND PRESERVATION IN KING COUNTY

EFFECTIVENESS

• COMMISSION POLICY AND PROGRAM RECOMMENDATIONS
• REINFORCE WITH POLICY FIELD TRIP?



FOCUS: FARMLAND PRESERVATION IN KING COUNTY

COMMISSION POLICY AND PROGRAM RECOMMENDATIONS

CURRENT CONDITION

WHAT’S KNOWN IN OTHER AREAS OF THE 
COUNTY?

DESIRED CONDITION

IS IT APPLICABLE IN OTHER APDS/AREAS OF 
THE COUNTY?

PLAN AND TIMELINE

HOW DO WE PUT THE WEIGHT OF THE 
COMMISSION BEHIND CERTAIN STRATEGIES 

OR TIMELINES IN THE SVAPD 

AND/OR 

OTHER APDS/AREAS OF THE COUNTY?



FOCUS: FARMLAND PRESERVATION IN KING COUNTY

GOALS FOR THIS WORK?

1. X



FOCUS: FARMLAND PRESERVATION IN KING COUNTY

• WHAT’S MISSING?

• FURTHER DISCUSSION

• NEXT STEPS


	ADPEB5A.tmp
	Commissioners Present (Y/N)
	Meeting Summary
	Meeting called to order by Chair Kevin Scott-Vandenberge at 6:05 pm
	Roll Call/Announcement of Staff & Public (Kevin Scott-Vandenberge)
	ACTION: Approval of Meeting Agenda & November 2022, January 2023 Meeting Minutes (Kevin Scott-Vandenberge)
	Public Comment – Specific Agenda Item (Kevin Scott-Vandenberge)
	Old Business – Updates
	Public Comment – General (Kevin Scott-Vandenberge)
	Commission Planning for 2023, Continued (Kevin Scott-Vandenberge)
	Next Steps for Farmland Preservation (Kevin Scott-Vandenberge, Patrice Barrentine)
	Concerns of Commissioners (Kevin Scott-Vandenberge)
	Next Meeting(s)

	ADP78D6.tmp
	Legislation, Conferences,  Events and Key Dates 
	�
	Slide Number 3
	Surface water management fee
	King County Events and Public Meetings
	King County Legislation
	Invitation from CM Perry to Brief the LSLU Committee
	Slide Number 8
	King County Events and Public Meetings
	King County Events and Public Meetings
	Events

	ADP410A.tmp
	Commission Planning for 2023: Part 2
	Focus: Farmland Preservation in King County��Approach for discussion
	Focus: Farmland Preservation in King County�
	Focus: Farmland Preservation in King County�
	Focus: Farmland Preservation in King County��SVAPD AgRICULTURE Land Resource Strategic PLAN
	Focus: Farmland Preservation in King County��SVAPD AgRICULTURE Land Resource Strategic PLAN
	Focus: Farmland Preservation in King County��SVAPD AgRICULTURE Land Resource Strategic PLAN
	Focus: Farmland Preservation in King County��SVAPD AgRICULTURE Land Resource Strategic PLAN
	Focus: Farmland Preservation in King County��SVAPD AgRICULTURE Land Resource Strategic PLAN
	Focus: Farmland Preservation in King County
	Focus: Farmland Preservation in King County��Effectiveness
	Focus: Farmland Preservation in King County��Effectiveness
	Focus: Farmland Preservation in King County��Commission policy and program recommendations  �
	Focus: Farmland Preservation in King County��Goals for this work?�
	Focus: Farmland Preservation in King County


